Rick Bomemann To: Doug Lawrence <doug_lawrence@wr.com>
<rick_bomemann@go ce:
vstrat.com> Subject: FW: Delay event - NEW DATE

04/26/2002 10:55
AM

Hi Doug:

I hope you'll forgive the presumption, but I did go ahead and commit us to
this. It was the least expensive Delay option.

Rick

From: "Drew Maloney" <dmaloney@federalistgroup.com>
Date: Fri, 26 Apr 2002 11:05:00 -0400

To: <Rick Bornemann@govstrat.com>

Subject: FW: DelLay event - NEW DATE

Call me if you have guestions. I will need contacts for DPani to
follow-up with. I don‘'t do details

Please keep confidential, this group will be limited.

Where: The Homestead
Hot Springs, VA
When: June 2 - 3
Itinerary: Sunday, June 2 {(tentative)

5:00-6:00p Briefing
6:00-7:30p Cocktails
7:30 Dinner

Monday, June 3
7:30 - 8:15 Breakfast

8:30 - 1:00p Golf on Cascades Course (Top 50 in
us)

1:00 -~ 2:00p Lunch
Departure

Each company is allowed to send 2 company individuals (spouses are
welcome) .

Deadline: We need commitments by Maylst. Once confirmed, Dani Delay
Ferro will follow-up with the necessary details.

Thanks

Drew Maloney
Federalist Group, LLC
202-842-5077
fax 202-842-S010
<mailto:dmaloney@federalistgroup.com> dmaloney@federalistgroup.com

WE 0107089



Rick Bomemann To: Doug tawrence <doug_lawrence®wr.com>
<rick_bommemann@go ce: Timothy Smith <tim_smith@govstrat.com>
vstrat.com> Subject: Dollar Summation

05/07/2002 01:46 PM

Hi Doug:
Goced to talk to you again - and congrats on advancing the battle stateside,

Believe it or not, | absolutely detest asking you for money. We all prefer to think that our
powerful personalities and strategic brilliance transcend such grubbiness,

Anyway, let's sum up the needs discussed in our conversation today. They keep to the boundaries
of the "platinum" budget as approved - given the "offset” we discussed.

Hard Money

Volunteers For Shimkus $1,000 (Budgeted - see memo)

Graves For Congress $1,000 (Budgeted - see memo)

Northup For Congress $1,000 (Budgeted - see memo)

Tom Delay Congressional Committee  $2,500 (Not Budgeted - recall budget "offset”)
Soft Money

Texans For A Republican Majority $25,000 (Budgeted - see memo)

Doug, we'd like to suggest that these ;:ununitments be met with a]l due speed - consistent with
the appropriate tone we discussed. After all, participation in the political process is voluntary.

Take care, and continued good luck.
Rick
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Rick Barnemann To: Drew Maloney <dmaloney@federalistgroup.com >

<rick_bomemann@go cc: Doug Lawrence <doug_lawrence@wr.com>
vstrat.com> Subject: Rick's Client Contact For Homestead
05/09/2002 10:51

AM

Drew:

This is my contact at Topeka-based Western Resources:

Mr. Doug Lawrence
Vice President
Westermn Resources
818 Kansas Avenue
Topeka, KS 66612
(785} 575-8411

doug lawrence@wr.com

I really do appreciate your concern about events such as these becoming
consultant-fests - principals are always better, no question.

But this is a case where the principals are far away, and have no Washington
presence apart from their consulting firm. Anyway, Jjust food for thought.

I'm sure Doug will be glad to hear from you.

Rick

rse ol Bous Livee
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Memo

To: Dam

From Drew
Date: May 8, 2002
Re: Homestead

Confirmed

- Reliant Energy
- Bud Albright
202-783-7220

Williams Energy
Gretchen Emling
202-833-8994

Mirant Energy
Yvonne Mcintire
202-585-3800

Western Resources
Doug Lawrence

785-575-8411

El Paso
Lori Laudien
202-637-3506

Considering
Dynegy

Marian Davenporl
713-767-8534

TXU (She is a NO)

Kerrill Scnivener
202-628-2747

Duke
Beverly Marshall
202-331-8090

Panda Energy
Harold Green

$50,000

$25,000

$25,000

$25,000

comped



972-980-71359

Cal Pine
John Shelk
202-589-0909



Chris Perkins |

From: Drew Maloney [DrewMaloney@?2way.net]
Sent. Thursday, May 30, 2002 2:14 PM
To: Chris Perkins

U may want to reformat.

Attendees (add names)

El paso

El paso annoucned on tuesday that it is cutting half of its trading
operation (100-400 jobs in houston) and lowering earnings estimates for this
yvear. The stock has gone down nearly 30 percent this week.

rl. Paso's interested in pipeline safety and insuring that congress doe. S
not overregulate an 1lndustry dependent on capital.

Reliant

Reliant has also been affected by Enron fallout. FERC is currently
investigating wash trades and other activities by Reliant, Ww
Williams, Mirant and others.

Reliant's primary goal for theconference is to make sure theprogress that

has been made to deregulate the wholesale electricity markets are not rolled
back. ~

Mirant

Mirant Energy is a spin of f of Southern Company. Mirant is the competitive

side of electricity and strongly supports open markets. Mirant is based out
of Atlanta.

Mirant has same goals as reliant in support of competitive markets.

Williams |
Williams is based out of Oklahoma. Williams is big pipeline, matural gas and
energy trader. The company has been getting hit for loaning its energy money

to its telecom division. Willlams is also involved in many of the California
energy disputes.

Williams should have same goals as El Paso and Reliant.

Western Resources
The company is based out of Kansas. It is a more traditional utility. It has
one big concern that does not conflict with the others -- it wants to repeal

rhe Public Utility Holding Company Act. The company has a unique problem
rhat was addressed in the House bill. | I



Chris Perkins - | | - ' .

From: Drew Maloney [DrewMaloney@2way.net]
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2002 2:20 PM
To: Chris Perkins

put this on separate sheel

ARMPAC and TRMPAC event

Reliant. $50,000

Mirant. $25,000 new participant
Wwilliams. $25,000. New particiapnt
Western resources 525,000 new

Not attending, but helping
calPine Energy $10,000 new
Duke energy $15,000, plus $2,500 hard

Total of $152,500



